Richard Phillips

From: Mark Wood <mark@mwaplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 04 November 2022 11:52

To: Richard Phillips

Subject: RE: Pets At Home, Elystan Business Centre, Hayes - 2621/APP/2022/3293
Richard

Yes this is agreed thanks.
Regards

Mark Wood MRTPI

MWA

12 The Glenmore Centre
Jessop Court

Waterwells Business Park
Quedgeley

Gloucester

GL2 2AP

Tel: 01452 722323
Important Notice - Sending funds electronically to our bank account

We are committed to helping minimise your risk of being exposed to fraudulent activity. We will NEVER
notify you of changes to our bank details by email. If you receive any communication indicating any change
to our bank details then you should please call us to confirm the position.

From: Richard Phillips <RPhillips@Hillingdon.Gov.UK>

Sent: 04 November 2022 10:43

To: Mark Wood <mark@mwaplanning.co.uk>

Subject: Pets At Home, Elystan Business Centre, Hayes - 2621/APP/2022/3293

Mark,

| refer to the above planning application to vary a condition restricting the sale of goods for which | will be the case
officer.

| intend to describe the proposal as:-

Variation of Condition 7 (Restriction on Sale of Goods) of planning permission ref. 2621/APP/2010/2407, dated
20/12/10: Application for the variation of condition 7 (to allow for the sale of pets and pet products (including food
for non-human consumption)) of planning permission ref: 2621/APP/2010/1283 dated 14/09/2010: Sub-division of
existing building to create 4 units, external alterations and associated works (including reconfiguration of car park.)
to allow food and convenience goods (for consumption off the premises) to be sold from Unit C1 (formerly known as
Unit C3).

Can you please confirm that you are happy with this.

Many thanks,



Richard Phillips

Principal Planning Officer

Strategic and Major Applications Team
Place Directorate

Civic Centre (3N)

Hillingdon Council

tel: internal: 0500

tel: external: 01895 250500

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of
ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention and use of
the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for
sending the message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so
may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are
expressed they are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted

unless by prior agreement.



